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From: MuckRock.com 05/03/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

I wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: MuckRock.com 06/02/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

I wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: MuckRock.com 07/03/2017
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March &, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, orif further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: MuckRock.com 08/02/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: MuckRock.com 09/01/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if further

clarification is needed. EXh]b]t C
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Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: MuckRock.com 10/02/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

| wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 11/01/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, orif further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 12/01/2017

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 01/01/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Second Muslim Ban, FOIA m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information request, copied below, and originally
submitted on March 6, 2017. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, orif further
clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Department of Justice, Office of Legal Counsel 01/09/2018

Subject: Status Update on Request 17-139 Email

Dear Mr. Martinez:

Your request isin the complex queue behind other complex requests. Our best projection is that we
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Sincerely,

Melissa Golden, Esq.

Lead Paralegal and FOIA Specialist
Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Justice
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